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Sir Arthur Currie, G.C.M.G., 
Principal, MoGill University, 
MONTREAL.

My dear Sir Arthur

Mr. Howard Murray has requested me to 
send to you a copy of circular letter which it is proposed 
to send out to representatives of the dramatic organizations 
in Montreal and vicinity.

At the same time Mr. Murray requests me 
not to send out the circular until you have signified your 
approval thereof.

As soon as you conveniently can will 
you kindly cause a message to be sent me as to whether this 
may now be put in the mail?

I am,

Sincerely v


